Gaines Family Reunion 2019
Tallahassee, FL
Reconnect * Reminisce ¢ Rededicate

DATE: May 1, 2019

TO: Area Businesses, Organizations, Agencies and Family Members
FROM: 2019 Gaines Family Reunion Committee

RE: Advertising for Family Reunion Program Booklet

The Gaines Family Reunion needs your support. We are currently planning our “2019 Family
Reunion Celebration” scheduled for November 28 - 30, 2019. Appreciating the importance of
advertisement to your business, organization agency or paying tribute to family members and
realizing the rich consumer pool our family represents, we would like to invite you to purchase
an ad in our program booklet. Your support will be returned four fold as this reunion returns
dollars invested here back into the community and your businesses. Your purchase of an ad
also reflects your commitment to maintaining a strong family structure and traditional family
values.

Ad prices are as follows:

Full page $100.00
Half page $ 50.00
Quarter page $ 25.00
Business card $ 15.00

Please forward your camera ready ad copy or business card along with your check or money
order made payable to: Gaines Family Reunion, by October 15, 2019. Your ad and
check/money order should be mailed to the following address:

Gaines Family Reunion 2019
Program Booklet

Post Office Box 15752
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Questions may be directed to Contact Us at www.gainesfamilyreunion.com. Thank you so
much for your generous support and this unique opportunity to work together to build families.
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